

TB20 Submission Provincial Guarantee

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 22 Aug 2017 13:46:42 -0400
Attachments: TB20 Submission_Provincial Guarantee_v3 (08172017) lsb esp dm.doc (82.43 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an early first draft of the TB-sub on the Provincial Guarantee with our edits included.

Let us know if you have any concerns with us sharing these comments/edits back with the OFA, or if you have any further ones to provide.

Thanks,
Martin